

# **Peter Bedrossian**



(961) 70 130 870

peter.bed@hotmail.com

#### **Profile**

Proactive, customer-orientated marketing professional with over 3 years of experience in this particular field. plus 3 years of experience in hospitality and restaurants sector. With positive and confident attitude, always aspiring to reach new heights.

#### Career

June, 2013 - October, 2014

Le Yen - Waiter

November, 2014 - November 2016

Olio & Soto - Waiter

December, 2016 - Present

#### **Transmed - Sales & Marketing Coordinator**

Implementing marketing and advertising campaigns both digital and in retail stores. By planning, analyzing and organizing promotional presentations, events and promotions.

#### Personal Details

**First Name** Peter

**Last Name** Bedrossian

**Birthdate** 19 November, 1995

Adresse Beirut, Lebanon.

### **□** Languages

**English** Arabic Armenian

## Education

August, 2015 - February, 2020

Arts Sciences and Technology University in Lebanon, AUL

Computer Science

August, 1998 – June, 2015

**Holly Cross Highschool** 

Sociology and Economics

#### **!**≡ Skills

**Personal Skills** 

Strong work ethic, Positive Attitude, Good Communication Skills, Time Management Abilities, Problem-Solving Skills, Team Player, Self-Confidence, Ability to Accept and Learn From Criticism, Flexibility/Adaptability, Working Well Under Pressure.

**Computer Skills** 

- Microsoft Office
- Information TechnologyProgramming Languages
- 0 0 0

#### **M** Interests

Running

Gold Medalist

**Swimming** 

### **№ Certificates**

**Digital Marketing** Certificate in Digital Marketing Management from Lens

**Management** Business Solutions.